Mehul Shah

From: Mehul Shah
Sent: 8 April 2022 09:11 PM
To: ‘takeover@nse.co.in'; 'corp.relations@bseindia.com’
Cc: Kausik Nath; Sukamal Datta; Vidhi Joshi
Subject: Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 31(4) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: ENIL is the Target Company
Attachments: 2022_04_08_SEBI Takoever_Reg_31_BCCL.pdf
April 8, 2022
BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India
Rotunda Building, P. J. Towers, Limited,

Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001 Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400 051

BSE Scrip Code of the Target Company: 532700/ Symbol: ENIL

Sir/ Madam,

Sub: Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 31(4) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Please find attached herewith the subject disclosure received from the promoter of the Company viz. Bennett,
Coleman & Company Limited [‘'BCCL’].
Entertainment Network (India) Limited [Company / ENIL / BSE Scrip Code: 532700] is the Target Company.

In the event of any query kindly feel free to call the undersigned on 9819701671.

Thanking you,
For Entertainment Network (India) Limited

Mehul Shah
EVP - Compliance

& Company Secretary
(FCS no- F5839)

Encl: as above

Entertainment Network (India) Limited
[CIN: L92140MH1999PLC120516]
www.enil.co.in

Email: mehul.shah@timesgroup.com



Corporate Office: 14th floor, Trade World, D wing,
Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400013, India.

Tel: 022 67536983.

Registered Office: A wing, 4th floor, Matulya Centre,
Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West),

Mumbai 400013, India.

Tel: 022 66620600. Fax: 022 66615030.



Mehul Shah

From: Sukamal Datta

Sent: 8 April 2022 06:09 PM

To: Corp Relations; takeover@nse.co.in; Mehul Shah

Cc: Kausik Nath; Vidhi Joshi

Subject: BCCL's Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 31 of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: ENIL is the Target Company

Attachments: BCCL Takeover Reg.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached the disclosure under Regulation 31 of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011, by Bennett, Coleman & Company Limited, being the Promoter of Entertainment Network (India)
Limited (ENIL).

Kindly acknowledge upon receipt of the same.
Regards,
Sukamal Datta

Bennett, Coleman & Company Limited

Shape your Aspirations to Action at the India Economic Conclave on 21, 22 Apr. Visit indiaeconomicconclave.com
to block your seat.

"Innovation distinguishes between a leader and a follower." - Steve Jobs

VCO Inspiration
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April 8, 2022
BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Rotunda Building, P. J. Towers, Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001 Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400 051

Entertainment Network (India) Limited [Target Company]
A - wing, Matulya Center, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West),
Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400013

BSE Scrip Code of the Target Company: 532700/ Symbol: ENIL

Sir/ Madam,

Sub: Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 31(4) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 31(4) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, we the promoter of the target company (along with persons
acting in concert) hereby declare that we hold 3,39,18,400 equity shares of the target
company as on 31 March 2022, and we have not made any encumbrance, on the said shares,
directly or indirectly, during the financial year ended 31 March 2022.

In the event of any query kindly feel free to call Mr. Mehul Shah on 9819701671.

For Bennett, Coleman and Company Limited

KAUSIK NATH:

Kausik Nath
Company Secretary

Encl: as above

CC: Audit Committee of the Target Company (Kind attn. Mr. Mehul Shah)

Note:

As per the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2021, disclosure under Regulation 30 has been
omitted w.e.f. 1.4. 2022. Further, as per para/ clause 82 of the FAQ on SAST Regulations 2011,
available at the SEBI website, submission of requisite disclosure, under Regulation 30, shall
not be required for the year ended 31 March 2022. Therefore, the disclosure under
Regulations 30 in respect of target company for the year ended 31 March 2022, is not being
submitted by the Company.
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